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CABINET SECRETARY

August 22, 1997

Orville S Slaughter Jr
2626 Adams St
Denver Co 80205

RE:  Sangre de Cristo #3, G-29-29N-10W, 30-045-07874

Dear Orville:

As per our conversation about the non-compliance of the above mentioned well and the different
options that are available to you to return the well to production, Temporary Abandon the well
with a CIBP or plug the well. The well must be brought into compliance prior to

January 11, 1998. IfI can be of any help feel free to call me at 505-334-6178.

Sincerely:

Johnny Robinson

JR/sh
cc: well file
TA file



